Ramendra Singh

From: Rupesh Kumar

Sent: 30 October 2024 13:15

To: Ramendra Singh

Subject: Fw: REGARDING MERRY CHEF COMPLAINT AT SUBWAY KOLKATA AIRPORT
Attachments: SUBWAY AIRPORT KOLKATA (E4S 90001).pdf

JFYIL.........

From: Rahul Singh <rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com>

Sent: 10 October 2024 00:32

To: Kolkata Subway <subway.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Brands Kolkata <brandskolkata@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; ANIMESH SARKAR <animesh.sarkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Kumar
<rupesh.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Poonam Chauhan <service.north@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Mohan Singh
<service.delhi@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Yogesh Khitoliya <service.northl@acetechnologiesgroup.com>; Sanjay Mohite
<sanjay.mohite@acetechnologiesgroup.com>

Subject: RE: REGARDING MERRY CHEF COMPLAINT AT SUBWAY KOLKATA AIRPORT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Greetings from ACE Technologies!!
Sorry for late revert as I was on leave.

Our engineer visited at your store to make the unit up and replaced all the component except door seal (because wrong one delivered). During repairing
of machine we got display defective. Please get the fault founding in details.

When engineer done all the activity and also achieved the preheat temp. once. We did the recomissioning test successfully after cool down the machine
and again put the machine to achieve the preheat temp. Display suddenly blanked when machine was on 160 degree temp.

So it need to replace to make unit functional further. Please get the quote below for required spare part...



Amount Payable (In Words) :
Only

Rupees One Lakh Six Thousand Two Hundred FourtyOne Paise FourtyFive

Unit Rate Unit Disc Total

SR.NO. Item Code Item Description HSN CODE QTY INR Amount Disc % | Amount INR
1 | 3020503 SWITCH ON/OFF ROCKER DPS 0 6565.00 6565.00 0% 0.00 6565.0
2 | p30z5009 | TOUCHSCREEN & PCBASSY (e5) 0 83120.13 | 83120.13 0% | 0.00 83120.1

3

Sub Total 89685.1
Freight Charge 350.0
DL GST @ 18% TRD 16206.3
DL CGST @ 9% TRD 0.0
DL SGST @ 9% TRD 0.0
Total INR 106241.4

Excuse my typo.

With Best Regards,
Rahul Singh

ncE Technologies

503,Crown Height Sector-10,Rohini,New Delhi-110085
Near Rithala Metro Station

Land Line No0.011-45874299, Mob. 7506391152

Fax No. 22-28704108

Email Id : rahul.singh@acetechnologiesgroup.com
Website : http://www.ace-technologiesgroup.com
Connect with us on Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter & YouTube




